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Linda M. DeRosa

From: Beth Hummer
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 5:08 PM
To: People Concern
Subject: FW: AVWM New Production Application - Barrel Springs
Attachments: New Production Application - Barrel Springs Properties to Arden 22.10.04.pdf

 
 

    

Beth Hummer 
Counsel 

Hanson Bridgett LLP  

(213) 395-7646 Direct  

(213) 395-7667 Fax  

BHummer@hansonbridgett.com  

777 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 4200  

Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

     

 

     

San Francisco | Sacramento | North Bay | East Bay | Los Angeles 
   

 

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have.  

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached. 

 

From: David Larson <david@redbricksolution.com>  
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 12:41 PM 
To: Beth Hummer <BHummer@hansonbridgett.com> 
Cc: Claire H. Collins <CCollins@hansonbridgett.com>; David C. Casarrubias <DCasarrubias@hansonbridgett.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: AVWM New Production Application - Barrel Springs 
 
EXTERNAL: Use caution when opening attachments, links or responding to this e-mail. 
 

 
 
DWL,  Principal 

RED BRICK SOLUTION, LLC 

C  661-816-5179 
O  801.224.5335 
 

From: Kate White <KWhite@toddgroundwater.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:00 PM 
To: David Larson <david@redbricksolution.com> 
Cc: Phyllis Stanin <PStanin@toddgroundwater.com>; Angel Fitzpatrick <afitzpatrick@avwatermaster.net>; Arden Wells 
<Awells@toddgroundwater.com>; Jessica Alwan <jalwan@hgcpm.com>; Taylor Blakslee <tblakslee@hgcpm.com>; 
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Joshua Montoya <jmontoya@hgcpm.com> 
Subject: AVWM New Production Application - Barrel Springs 
 
Hi Mr. Larson, 
 
Thank you for providing the Antelope Valley Watermaster with the New Production application for Barrel 
Springs (attached). The requested New Production amount (120 AFY) is one of the highest that we have 
received to date and to conduct a complete Material Injury Analysis, we need additional information. This 
application will likely receive much scrutiny at the Antelope Valley Watermaster Advisory Committee and 
Board meetings.  
 
Our main concern is the lack of local hydrogeologic information and the potential that production of 120 AFY 
(75 gpm) may impact nearby wells. Would you be available for a call to discuss this with Todd Groundwater, 
the Antelope Valley Watermaster Engineer? 
 
Here is a brief summary of what we would like to discuss: 
 
1. Do you intend to drill a test well and conduct an aquifer test to develop aquifer parameters to better 
identify potential impacts on local wells and to determine if a well in the proposed location can support a 
water use of 120 AFY? 
2. The Geosyntec report shows wells from Well Completion Reports (Figure 2) within the vicinity of the project 
site, but locations are approximate (no scale) and no additional information is provided. We need additional 
information on these wells such as sources used to identify wells, well status, parcel numbers on which these 
wells are located, and well construction/capacity information.   
3. Potential impacts of faulting on the production of the proposed well and on other nearby wells.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and when would be a good time for you to discuss this with us.   
 
Thanks, 
Kate 

Kate White, PE 
Senior Civil Engineer 

 

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 
Alameda, CA 94501 
510.747.6920 x107 
kwhite@toddgroundwater.com 
www.toddgroundwater.com 

BY RECEIVING THIS ELECTRONIC INFORMATION, including all attachments, the receiver agrees that this data may not be modified or transferred to any other party without the prior written consent of Todd Groundwater; 
that this electronic information may not necessarily represent the information shown on the recorded or approved final developments and/or documents; and that the receiver is responsible for verifying the information 
contained within the electronic data against the recorded or approved final documents. This privileged and confidential information is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. Anyone who receives this 
communication in error should notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail. 

 


